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July 10, 2013

ATTN: Document Control Desk 10 CFR 50.54(p)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission UFTR Operating License R-56, Docket 50-83
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: Security Plan Change Performed Under 10 CFR 50.54(p)

The UFTR has replaced a wooden door with a metal door. No loss of safeguards
effectiveness results from the replacement.

This submittal has been reviewed and approved by UFTR management and by the Executive
Committee of the Reactor Safety Review Subcommittee.

Please let us know if you need further information.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to my knowledge.

Executed on July 10, 2013.

Brian Shea

Reactor Manager

BS/djc

cc: Dean - College of Engineering
Reactor Safety Review Subcommittee
UFTR Facility Director
UFTR Reactor Manager
UFTR Licensing Engineer
NRC Project Manager
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